Message

From: Nash, Mike A (Legal) [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS,

Sent: 04/01/2016 21:57:20

To: Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCH TIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENT. lis, Joe [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS ; Streett, Mary [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS van Hoo i
[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23$PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTM

CC: Stutz, Rachel [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS_ Raftery, Becky [/O=MSXBP/QU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS“ Kolman, Michael
[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS

Subject: RE: (GPA)A speaker request is pending

Redacted - Privilege

Mike A Nash
Managing Counsel — Global HSSE and S&OR
BP Legal
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o uk.bp.com

BP plc Registered office:_ Registered in England and Wales, number 102498

From: Stout, Robert

Sent: 04 January 2016 20:49

To: Ellis, Joe; Streett, Mary; van Hoogstraten, David Jan
Cc: Stutz, Rachel; Nash, Mike A (Legal); Raftery, Becky
Subject: RE: (GPA)A speaker request is pending

Redacted - Privilege

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs

BP America Communications & External Affairs
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Washington, DC 20005

Office:
Mobile:

From: Ellis, Joe

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 3:17 PM

To: Stout, Robert; Streett, Mary; van Hoogstraten, David Jan
Subject: FW: (GPA)A speaker request is pending

This speech isn’t in the U.S., but the speaker is the head of upstream technology who is based in Houston. Thought we
should be aware of what he says.

From:‘ﬂscreendraqon.com [mai!tscreendraqon.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 1:46 PM

To: Ellis, Joe

Subject: (GPA)A speaker request is pending

You are receiving this email because a BP presenter is requesting venue and speaker approval from the US
Communications Speakers Bureau for a proposed speech or presentation in your area of responsibility.

. Presenter's name: Ahmed Hashmi

o Event name:World Future Energy Summit - Accelerating progress to a low carbon future (Panel
Session, Jan 20)

o Date of event:04 Feb 2016

. Event location:Abu Dhabi

o Technical presentation:No

o Abstract attached:No

. Level of participation:Panelist

. Company rationale for participation:Networking & Reputation. The panel session is on Jan 20.
o Sponsoring organization:Part of Abu Dabhi Sustainability week

. Event purpose and description: The World Future Energy Summit (WFES) is the world’s most

influential event dedicated to advancing future energy, energy efficiency and clean technology. It’s where
government leaders, thought leaders, entrepreneurs, investors and thousands of visitors come together to
experience the latest developments in future energy. For the world’s energy innovators and suppliers, it’s a
must-attend opportunity to network, launch, discover and build valuable new partnerships.

° Deepwater Horizon:No

s Open to the Media:Yes

. Approving Manager: Ahmed Hashmi

. Approving Attorney:Sarah Webber

. Tracking No.:1353

Your approval is not requireMr information. Contact the US Communications Speakers Bureau
*@m or in the event you have questions or concerns surrounding the
proposed event.

Thank you for your attention.
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